



WRSDAY, STTEMBER 16, 1926

THE CHELSEA STANDARD Melomon's Famods Visitor Wars Ten Miles Up! Cook Like This Well GILDA GRAY'S NEW DANCE The famous queen who visited Solo-BREVITIES. Experts believe the next great war Working Our Literature SCHEDULED FOR DETROIT SOON Worth Weight in Gold is not historically mentioned by will be fought high in the air. The Who says this generation lan't thorcontesting forces will be composed of CLINTON-The Archery club of this village held a meeting in Bart-Her home was Sheba, which ough? First, we read a story in the "Self-reliance," said Charles M. the capital of Arabia Felix. Ac men in inclosed machines, and the Announcement was made today by Schwab, "is one of the greatest asording to a late Arabian version of battle altitude will be unything from the story har name was Ralkis. lett's grove on Saturday of last week. Several high scores were made by the the management of the new \$5,000,sets for a successful business career. then somebody comes around lectur-000 "Michigan Theatre" operated by I have often admired the cook who members of the club. ing about it .-- Butte Dally Post. John H. Kunsky and Balaban & Katz used it once to save her hostess in a Uncle Eben that arrangements have been commost embarrassing situation. when a man brags about how SOUTH LYON-James Howlett, pleted for a week's engagement of Where Greatest Danger Lies pepert he is," suid Uncle Eben, "it "The time for dinner had arrived and passed and the minutes dragged er. of Kensington and Fred Howlett, Gilda Gray and her entire company; Fools and sensible men are equally sounds like he was tryih' to talk loud innocuous. It is in the half fools and waited for a belated guest. Finally, kinson and paids \$152 in Justice Calpresenting her sensational new dance. almost into an hour while they Jr. of Detroit were arrested Sunday sit de best of an argument with the half wise that the great danger, a full hour late, he arrived and they The engagement will be simultaneous conscience." -- Washington with, the appearance there of the kins' court for fishing with seven picture "Aloma of the South Seas," all sat down to dinner. poles from a boat and taking 5-inch "The young hostess, knowing that hass and perch.-Herald, which is Miss Gray's first starring movie vehicle. This announcement is hailed in Dedinner had been scheduled for service an hour earlier, decided that she NORTHVILLE- Northville has troit as most astonishing, because in New York and Chicago, patrons pay some bad boys, whose parents will be would make no apologies for anything VITAL ASSET well to take them in hand. Recently from \$4.40 up to whatever the ticket they threw rotten tomatoes over the scalpers demand, for seats to witness. that was not quite up to the mark, but with the first taste of the soup, front of the Scott building on South her performance. The Michigan she changed her mind. Center street and the house next Theatre which charges the smallest There was a time when we looked "Just then the maid stopped beside admission in Detroit, will present the her and slipped her a note from the door. In the Scott building several upon our Used Car Department as a windows were broken and other dam- show at their usual prices, just as cook which read: necessary evil. Now we realize that they did last week when George Be-"'Don't apologize for the soup, age done.-Record. it is a tremendous asset. We sell ban and his company of 27 players ma'am. All but yours is all right, but only GOOD Used Cars and thus make appeared in person on the stage in it bolled away while I was trying to FOWLERVILLE-The free moving friends who come back to us for new keep it hot so I was one plate short conjunction with his movie, "The pictures given by the Chamber of Loves of Ricardo." At-this perform-CALL and had to slip you a little dishwa. Commerce closed Thursday evening ance, nearly 200' police and firemen ter." " with a large attendance, in fact they had to assist in handling the crowds, have certainly drawn a record crowd which were lined up from early in each Thursday evening and the people W.R. DANIELS the morning until late at night. Tho seem to have fully appreciated the efthe theatre defeated efforts of "tick-Railroaders' Expressions forts of the business men to provide et scalpers" many persons "succeeded In railroad slang an ordinary locofor their entertainment.--Review. A USED CAR IS ONLY AS DEPENDABLE motive is known as a "hog," while a in hiring men and boys to stand in line for them and trade places as the AS THE DEALER WHO SELLS IT Mallet-compound is spoken of as a JACKSON-Otto Guest, 29, and ticket doorman was reached. "sacred ox." Refrigerator cars have Alonzo Perez, 32, left Jackson yester-The theatre, which opened August been called "reefers." day with officers from Detroit. Thence 23, has been filled to capacity ever they will be deported to Germany and Spain, respectively, for violation of since at each of its five daily per-LANDAU-SEDAN formances, which accommodate 5,000 the immigration law. The two just patrons at each show. concluded a sentence in the Michigan state prison, where they were sent R. DANIELS from Detroit in 1922 for larceny, OAKLAND MOTOR COMPANY Tribune. TO INCREASE PRODUCTION ANN ARBOR-A \$1500 damage A bulletin from the Oakland Motor suit against two members of the **GRAHAM BROTHERS** Car Company states that work on the state police, was filed in circuit court new \$7,600,000 Pontiac Six factory here by Louis Miller, Northfield townis slightly ahead of schedule and that ship farmer, charging illegal imprisaccording to all indications - produc-BODDOE BROTHERS DEALERS TRUCKS onment, wrongful destruction of tion capacity of 1,000 cars daily will. property and injury to reputation. be available at the beginning of next The suit was in connection with a vear. raid on Miller's home. Donald S. More than one-half of the entire Leonard and Otis Gillette of Detroit foundation for. the .30 acres. of floor were named defendants. space that will comprise this mammoth new plant has already been laid EATON RAPIDS-At the Nick and by the end of the month the en-Burley sale on Lansing road last tire foundation will be in. Excavaweek Tuesday great interest was tion has been practically completed. shown in the bunch of horses, one The scene of the construction re-Percheron yearling, and a two year sembles the building of one of the old of the same breed causing spirit- mammoth, far-flung cantonments that Power is one reason to ed bidding. The animals were bid up came to be such a common sight dur? to \$176 and were sold as a pair at ing the late war. The foundation for that figure. This makes it apparent the assembly plant alone extends a

choose

Four points in particular stand outas reasons for the spectacular demand for the G-BOY, Graham Brothers sturdy 1-ton truck:

Exceptional quality Low price

Power and dependability of Dodge Brothers engine Prompt and competent service

These reasons are too fundamentally important to escape the attention of judicious buyers. They suggest a personal investigation. A G-BOY is at your service any time you desire.

Graham Brothers Drucks, with Dodge Brothers 4-Ten Commercial Cars, most 90% of all hauling requirements.

Chelsea, Michigan

magazine, then we read it in book form, then we seek it in the movies,

Not So Pointul Of course, if we must have a lot of ison in our system, just let some trigger puller shoot it in; it inkes estirely more spinach than we can stand to iron us up enough .--- Houston Post-Dispatch.



This is a small and restricted community of summer hor that's one of the reasons why Inverness Golf and Country Club, located on the shores of North Lake, are so popular. Here the entire family will find rest and recreation-safety for the children, peace and comfort for the grown-ups, missing all the objectionable features of the average summer colony

stories was given last week. Practi-7 he will celebrate his ninety-ninth birthday and where zations were included in the list of those who had attractive exhibits. Henry Ford each year sends his perional photographer to make a picture Flower, fruit, and grains filled the of the aged pioneer. Mr. Roper is floor space in the center of the buildone of the few remaining who drove ing, all being arranged around a censtage in the old days of the plank tral fountain, beside which an orchesroad now displaced by a twenty foot tra played during the afternoon and slab of concrete pavement. He re- evening The state farm bureau, the grange, health-eager, willing and able.

Buy Red Crown-Ethyl

A'2'

At Any Standard Oil All forms of summer sports are possible here. There's fishmembers when the old tavern at Claring, swimming and boating for those who enjoy the water., enceville, now restored by Henry the gleaners, the crop improvement Service Station or At Ford, was fourteen miles from De- association, the Michigan State Col-Now playing 6 holes of the nine-hole golf course. A 12-room troit. Now it is in the center of a lege, the State Department of Agriclub house, which the members of the community will own, Any Authorized Filling metropolitan district.-News. culture, the Detroit market gardenis already on the property. You'll be as enthusiastic as ers association, the canners associathose who have already purchased here, when you see this community. A membership in the Club goes with every lot. HOWELL-The inspector which re- tion, and the Upper Peninsula were Station or Garage. cently went over the mail routes at all represented by educational dis-Brighton and cut out one dividing it plays which told stories of great in-Owned and Developed by between the other carriers, has been terest to Michigan farm folk. at work on the routes out of Howell for several days past, with the result that two routes are to be dropped here. Their territory is to be added **DOUGLAS A. FRASER Standard Oil Company** (Indiana) to other routes thus giving to each who was the last carrier of the pres-**POSTOFFICE: GREGORY, MICH:** to other a little more territory. George ont force to be employed. No. 5 will Howe, the veteran carrier, is to be re- be the other route to be divided.-CHELSEA, MICHIGAN 4501 tired because of his age and No. 1 has Republican.



sinner i se si	e a contra		brigade, so he organized one consist-			been used to build a trailer, while	Hund the state of the Dipromat,	tooshow with school officers,	wild another and
	. It	1	ing of seven companies of a thousand	Holmes exultantly."	27.130,000; and Pennsylvania, 23,801,-	more which is supposed to have been	"was merely preliminary to my sec-	teachers and patrons about school, nroblems	} PHONE 271 {
		•	men each The first youl fine an attack			tution could not be loopted	ond, which as you may pecall another	problems,	
			were used in 1683 at a great fire on		••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••		LINE W DUIL'S DITION AND OF A monther		Office: 236 Mast Middle Bired
w et	5		London builden minn dien der	A THE AND A THE TRANSPORT OF THE TRANSPORT	Flemish Patriot-Martyr	Yaman Hunand at the mighter reliant	UNITASSING IPOLIONMONT ADAL T LAND		S Chelses, Michigan.
			London_bridgeThe first fire hose	a bath."+-The Pussing Show.		during the second week of the school	I HITUT FLISTORY SHALL BO OND LINDAU D	Seperant Dall's bi	
	1		was invented in 1672. The first steam .		The count of fightions, the great	have numbered A10 number according	1 A HEVET THE A LEA " sold the recurrent		······································
		;	fire engine was invented by John		clemish general and popular hero,	to Sunt W I. Clank This number in	I MALL UILLESS IT IS absolutory manage	Which bills and sublished	The second s
		_	Braithwalte of London, In 1829. The	He Wanted to Help	was one of the victims of the blood-	to Super In In Clarke This number is	sary. And," he added thoughtfully,	which kills off rabbits in great num-	Annual of the second
1.1		1-9 ⁰	first city fire department in this coun-	A young farmer wanted to soll bla-	thirsty duke of Alva in the Nother.	more than the enrollment last year	"it almost always is."-Kansus City	bers, has been the subject of extended	Height of Philosophy
1			the was organized in moston in 1678.	farm and was showing it to a mousion.	TRUMM, THE WAS SERVED BY LITERCHEEK	and comes close to the highest enroll-	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	I THE TOURALION DV TORABUTTOONS STATEMENT I	
		N	the fire engine being a hand pump	tive buyer. As they went over the	and put to death in 1508	ment ever listed at the local school.	the second s	the state and the correct of the set the	
物研究	\$7 116	3	bought in England,	house the farmer's little son trailed		Each department is moving ahead	110	showshoe Fubbils, cottontable and and	have enough," is the highest attain
化马拉	21 U			along at their heels from room to	Endland December Cult	smoothly with the year's studies		and aperies of ground southends	
		() 	und theme and it afferrer was a set a '	along at their heels from room to room. He, too, wanted to show the	runures pecone critics	gradually taking on the regular rou-			ment of philosophyZimmerman
1.1	省北日		Teo Farmer	room. He, too, wanted to show the	Reviewers are usually people who	tine of school work. Inasmuch as	In encodiant at a	periodically and serves as a natural	
1.1	劉臣			place off to the prospect, and in the	Would dave been boeth mistorians, M.	1 the highest annuliment in concounts.			and a second sec
24. AN			The reason that we never hear						a the state of the
: CIP is	State 1		of women after-dinner speakers is	eulogy on the plumbing to pipe:	have tried their talents at one or the	the apaning date. It is avalated man	ing Post said that the prisoners were	these rodents and affords a measure	· Drivers and Debt
	新加力 中	1974 Yal	that they can't walt that long to tell	LOOK, midler See them nice big	other, and have fulled; therefore they	in pupils will be in ottendance within	I that sate that the prisoners were	or rener from the damage they do to	Monn a constill driver has to ere
		anton (n. 1997). 1997 - Anton Maria	It Colorado Dodo.	holes? That's rats."	turn critics,-Coleridge,	the next two weeks.	"Rour grout,"	orchards, vineyards, farm crops and	cise additional care not to run inte
			Jup the second sec		a summer a s	AILO MOUNTAND MCCUR!	L'ANT RIOUC		
	81 A.	i se Alexandre	A CARLER AND A CARLE					$\mathbf{F}_{\mathbf{r}} = \mathbf{F}_{\mathbf{r}} + $	debtChristian Science Monitor.



STATE OF MICHIGAN In the Corcult Court for the County of Washigmaw, In Chancery, Only A. Case, Thursa I. Case, and Alida Case, Plaintiffs.

¥8. said mortgage, and in the payment The unknown wife of William Mcof taxes and payments of the princi-Maleb, the unknown wife of Isaac T. pal sum as provided in said mort-Horton on September 19th, 1836, and gage, and the said George Spathelf the unknown wife of David Lawrence, having elected under the terms of and their and each of their unknown the said mortgage that the whole thereof, principal and interest. bel heirs, devisees, legatees and assigns, due and payable forthwith, and no

Defendants.

At a session of said Court held at been instituted to recover the debts Elvin Brown, labor E. L. & W. W. Fund the Court House in the City of Ann secured by said mortgage. Arbor in said County of Washtenaw Now, Therefore, by virtue of the on the 16th day of August A. D. 1926. power of sale contained in said mort-Present, Hon. George W. Sample, gage and of the statute in such case Circuit Judge. made and provided, notice is hereby

It appearing to the Court from the given, that on Monday, the 6th day bill of complaint duly verified and of September, 1926, at ten o'clock A. filed in the above entitled cause that M. eastern' standard, time at the the unknown wife of William Mc- southerly front door of the Court In the Circuit Court for the County of Wash Balah the unknown wife of Joses T House in the City of Ann Arber In Chancery. Kaleb, the unknown wife of Isaac T. House, in the City of Ann Arbor, Bessie M. Quackenbush, Earl W. Quacken Horton on September 19th, 1836, and commonly known as the Huron Street the unknown wife of David Lawrence entrance, that being the building in Orson A. Sober, Mary H

and their and each of their unknown which the circuit court for the coun- Joseph W. Torrey, Huldah Benedict, heirs, devisees, legatees and assigns ty of Washtenaw is held, the underare necessary and proper parties de- signed will sell at public auction to of their unknown heirs, devisees, fendant herein and it further appear- the highest bidder, the property deing that after diligent search and in scribed in the said mortgage or so quiry the said plaintiffs have been much thereof that may be necessary unable to ascertain the names and to satisfy the said amount due and Judge. In this cause it appearing by the bill of whereabouts of the said persons in- interest, attorneys fees and the costs complaint duly whereabouts of the said persons in-cluded as defendants without being mamed: Therefore, on motion of Frank E. Jones, attorney for said plaintiffs; It IS Ordered, That the ap-

unknown wife of William McKaleb, Beginning at the northwesterly inclusion involved therein and whose the unknown wife of Isaac T. Horton corner of two and one-half acres of names appear in the office of the Register on the 19th day of September 1836, land adjeining a certain piece of land deeded by Chapin, Wood and or estate in the subject matter and the unknown wife of David Lawrence and their and each of their un. Wells, and wives, to Robert K. Ailes; charge thereon without having conveyed or known heirs, devisees, legatees and assigns shall cause their appearance to be entered in said cause and notice and ½ links to land formerly ewned thereof given, according to the rules by one Andrew Bell; thence south 27 isfaction of the court that said above named and practice of this court within degrees and 44 minutes west to the parties are dead or their whereabouts unthree months from the date of this Huron River; thence northwesterly known to the said plaintiffs, and after diligent search and inquiry they have been unable to order and that in default thereof the up the said river as it winds and ascertain the same or where any of them or said bill of complaint be taken as turns to the southeasterly line of as they may or might have therein has been confessed against them; And it is said Ailes land; thence north twentyfurther ordered that within forty seven degrees and 44 minutes east to the place of beginning, containing days from the date of this order two and one-half acres of land, more defendants and each and all of them plaintiffs cause a copy thereof to be published in the "Chelsea Stand- or less in the whole piece thereof. George Spathelf. ard," a newspaper printed, published and circulating in said County of Dated: June 7th, 1926.

Stivers & Laird, Washtenaw and that such publication Attorneys for Mortgagee. be continued therein once in each Business Address: 201-5 First Nationweek for six successive weeks. al Bank Bldg., Ann Arbor, Mich. 9-16 GEO. W. SAMPLE,

-tached)-

To: The unknown wife of William

Circuit Judge. NOTICE OF ADJOURNMENT OF MORTGAGE SALE

attest: A true copy. Claramon L. Pray, Clerk of said Court. (Seal of said Court at

be due at the date of this notice, the COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS sum of \$1841.88, together with attorneys fees and all logal costs and Council met in regular ses Meeting called to order by Pres. Storms, Roll call by the Clerk. Present: Harris, Chandler, Palmer, Koeb-be, Abgent: Schneider, Schoenhals. Minutes of meeting of Aug. 2nd read and to order by Pres. Storms. charges provided for in said mortgage, and more than thirty days default having been made in the installments of the interest due on the

approved. The following bills were read: <u>General Fund</u> Palmer Motor Sales, stmt July 31. Chelses Hardware Co., supplies Howard. Brooks, 4 fires Wm. Atkinson 1-2 mo. salary Wm. Atkinson 2-2 mo. salary P. C. Maroney, 6 mo, salary Farmers and Merchants Bank note and interest Street Fund Robert Leach, gravel and labor

suit or proceedings at law having Drder-No. 14 Moved by Chandler, supported, by Falmer that the bills be drawn and orders drawn.

Roll call: Yeas-All. Carried. Moved and supported that the date for co 1926 ecting taxes be extended to Sept. 30, 1926 Motion made and scarried to adjourn. P. C. Maroney, Clerk.

ORDER FOR PUBLICATION STATE OF MICHIGAN

bush, Plaintiffs,

known heirs, devisees, legatees and assigns, are necessary and the proper parties to the above entitled cause pion, Theodore Champion, and their and each and are interested in the subject At a session of said court, held at the court house in the city of Ann Arbor on the matter involved therein and whose

names appear in the office of the 7th day of September, A. D. 1926. Present: Hon. George W. Sample, Circuit Register of Deeds for the County of Washtenaw as having at some time claimed a right, title, interest or estate in the subject matter of said cause, or some portion of it. or as out having conveyed or released the

same, and who might at any time, under the provisions or legal effect of such instruments of record claimed Deeds for the county of Washtenaw as having at some time claimed a right, title, interest or estate in the subject matter of said cause, or attempt to claim or be entitled to claim benefits thereunder, and it further appearing to the satisfaction of the Court that said above named parties are dead or their whereabouts unknown to the said Plaintiffs, and after diligent search and inquiry they have been unable to ascertain the as they may or might have therein disposed of by will or otherwise, and that such defendants cannot be personally server with process, therefore, on motion of Cava-naugh & Burks, attorneys for said plaintlifs has been disposed of by will or othertered in this cause within three months from the date of this order, and that in case of their appearance they cause their answer to the bill of complaint to be filed and a copy Burke, attorney for said Plaintiffs, it said Defendants and each and all of thereof served on the attorneys for the plai tiffs within fifteen days after service upo them be entered in this cause within theni-or their attorneys of a copy of said bill of complaint, and that in default thereof said bill be taken as confessed by each of said deendants, and it is further ordered that the aid plaintiffs shall cause a copy of pearance they cause-their-answer to der to be published in the Chelsea Standard, days from this date a newshan

er printed nublished in said county Wushtenaw, and circulated therein, and that TAKE NOTICE, that the above such publication be continued therein once in mortgage sale is hereby adjourned each week for at least six successive weeks, or that said plaintiffs cause a copy of this or-from Monday the 6th day of Septem- der to be personally served upon the said de-

fandants and upon each of them at

wenty days before

STATE OF MICHIGAN defendant. And on like motion, it is further Council Hooma Chalses. Mich. In the Circuit Court for the County Ordered that within twenty days afof Washtenaw, In Chancery. ter the date hereof, the plaintiff cause a notice of this order to be Frank Thumm and Anna Thumm. Plaintiffs. newspaper printed, published and cir-

THE OHKLARA STANDARD

Burton Tuttle, his unknown heirs, culated in said County of Washtenaw sens of the under-water world. and that such publication be continlegatees, devisees and assigns, Anna Maria Ortt, her unknown heirs, ued at least once in each week for six weeks in succession, or that she legatees, devisees and assigns. Fred L. Thompson, his unknown cause a copy of this order to be personally served upon gaid defendant, cels, are ten times greater, although heirs, legatees, devisees and assigns, Christian Tuttle, his unknown heirs, at least twenty days before the time perhaps less visible than the spectacabove prescribed for his appearance. | ular dashes of the pike, says the Lonlegatees, devisees and assigns.

And on like motion it is further | don Mall. Defendants. At a session of said Court, held at Ordered that the said plaintiff cause the Court House in the City of Ann a copy of this order to be mailed to Arbor on the 29th day of July A, D. said defendant at his last known postoffice address by registered mail,

Present: Hon. George W. Sample, and a return receipt demanded at least twenty days before the date Circuit Judge. herein prescribed for his appearance. In this cause it appearing by the bill of complaint duly verified, presented and filed and to the satisfac-

tion of the Couff that Burton Tuttle, Cavanaugh & Burke, Attorneys for Plaintiff. Anna Maria Ortt, Fred L. Thompson and Christian Tuttle, and their un- Business Address: Ann Arbor, Mich.

STATE OF MICHIGAN In the Circuit Court for the County although hunting individually where of Washtenaw, In Chancery,

athan H. Lund, Thomas Keal, Washington I. Keal, Ione Keal, Rosalind Keal, James Gibson, Minerva A. Lovejoy, John Start Whitlock, Solomon having a lien or charge thereon with Doty, Elizabeth Doty and their and each of their unknown heirs, lega-

> At a session of said Court, held at to the government of Canada that the Court House in the city of Ann Arbor on the second day of August A. D. 1926.

the Atlanta Constitution, that among Present: Hon. George W. Sample, the Tehlmpsheans there were such Circuit Judge. customs as the burnt offering of food

GEO. W. SAMPLE.

Circuit Judge.

In this cause it appearing by and fasting from sunset to sunset in bill of complaint duly verified, pretimes of stress. The priest has come sented and filed and to the satisfacto the conclusion that Hebrews lived tion of the court that Anson Brown. same or where any of them or their Robert S. Wilson, Jonathan H. Lund, in America as early as between the years 1100 and 1600 A. D. He ad-Thomas Keal, Washington I. Keal, Ione Keal, Rosalind Keal, James Gibbe made "before old men and women wise, and that such defendants can- Whitlock, Solomon Doty, Elizabeth not be personally served with process, Doty and their unknown heirs, deviposition to recount the customs and beliefs of the aboriginal peoples of sees, legatees and assigns, are neces-British Columbia have passed away." is Ordered that the appearance of the above entitled cause and are inter-And he advances the theory that following establishment of a Jewish comested in the subject matter involved munity at Kaifeng, China, Chinese exthree months from the date of this the Office of the Register of Deeds therein and whose names appear in peditions brought Jewish traders to order, and that in case of their ap- for the County of Washtenaw as havthe Pacific coast of North America. the Bill of Complaint to he filed and ing at some time claimed a right

a copy thereof served on the attorney matter of said cause, or some portion for the Plaintiffs within fifteen-days of it, or as having a lien or charge nent has long since been thought exafter service upon them or their at- thereon without having conveyed or ploded, a recent article in a Dutch torney of a copy of said Bill of Com- released the same, and who might at periodical revives the story and adds. Rome summoned all her soldier

any time, under the provisions or le-

Eel Only Fish Which Seeks Prey in Packs Among fishermen the pike is called

is responsible for more killings than

is the solitary tiger, so the depreda-

tions of the wolves of the stream, the

Eels are practically omnivorous and

will eat anything-fish, flesh, fowl or

insect. Nothing from a dainty spin-

ner to a dead dog or cat comes amiss

to-these-ravarers of the stream.

They wage relentless war on all other

species of fish, devouring their spawn

and hunting the small fry from their

hiding places under stones and weeds.

Kels are the only species of fish

which actually hunt their prey in com-

pany. The pike, perch and trout are

all predacious, but in hunting they

work singly, But cels, like wolves

the smaller prey is concerned, do not

hesitate to band together and attack

victims for which they would be no

Father Lejeune of Kamloops, a pi

oneer missionary in British Columbia

and probably the foremost linguist of

native Indian dialects, has reported

words of Hebrew origin are found in

most languages of the province. He

writes, says Pierre Van Paassen, in

ises that an exhaustive study should

of Indian tribes who are today in a

"Lost Continent" Again

that after all it may

Settlers in America

match in single combat.

Hebrews Among Early

THE WORLD'S GREAT EVENTS "the tiger of the stream" because of published in the Chelsea Standard, a its daring and ferocity and in the havoc it plays among the lesser deni-ALBERT PAYSON TERHUNE But, as in the jungle, the wolf pack

THURSDAY, SEPT

(by Dodd, Mead & Company,

Pyrrhus DYRRHUS, ruler of the Greek King. dom of Epirus, hit on a plan, more daring than original. Born in 818 B

O., only five years after the death of his cousin, Alexander the Great, and while the latter's fame was fresh in the memory of living men, Pyrrhus resolved to follow Alexander's example. and conquer the world. Unluckly for his success, he decided to work was ward instead of east.

Now, from earliest-days, power and progress have always rolled westward. and it has seldom gone well with the Easterner who has tried to check them. Pyrrhus did not realize this but was destined to learn it.

Greece had for centuries been the foremost barrier of civilization againg barbarism; of democracy against despotiam. But of late a newer power had sprung up in the western world. This power was first the city and after wards the state of Rome. Rome oris inally was a small town covering but one or two of the seven hule over which it afterwards spread, it was at first ruled by kings who were elected by the people. Then, when these kings waxed tyrannical, the people deposed them and formed a republic that endured for 250 years The little city grew, conquering all its neighbors and becoming at last the virtual mistress of Italy. In after years it was to rule the whole world Already, brute strongth, subtlety and mental superiority were making its name famous Greece, on the other hand, had passed the acme of her "Golden Age," and, thanks to lurar and civic dissensions, was on th

It was in 280 B. C. that these two mighty powers of the civilized world first clashed, and that clash did much to mold the future trend of the earth's destiny. For Pyrrhus began his real attempt at universal conquest by crossing the Adriatic and declaring war on Rome. He did this on the pretense of helping the Greek cities in southern Italy that resented Roma rule. With 28,000 men and a herd of trained war elephants Pyrrhus beran his march against Rome. The sight of an elephant, was unknown in the and the great beasts' presence strick mortal terror everywhere. The people.

wane.

tees, devisees, and assigns, Defendants.

John Kranech, Plaintiff. Anson Brown, Robert S. Wilson, Jon-



			and indivinue ha man unable to And the	Ann Arbor, Mich.	, she had brought her bill	Nation rule. The only permit
"Business Address: Wadhams Build-	I that the said detendant, destruce huldert,	north east quarter and the north	and here was unable to find the	a part for the second sec		ruler, as all history shows in country
ing, Ann Arbor, Mich.	months from the date of this order ; and that	west fractional quarter of Section	a said detendant within the state of	Need of Channe	Wa're meaning new set, You see,	less instances, is the free Will of the
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	in case of her appearance that she cause har	seven (7), Town two South, Range	Michigan on or before the return	A Warnah	And we can't af.	Tess Instances, is the set
NATION AN MODIVLACE SALE	answer to the bill of complaint to be filed	three East: excepting thirty one	day of said summons, on motion of	that processor states that	ford train fares for two,"	People.
NOLIOB OF MUNIUAUE SALE	and copy thereof served upon attorneys for	acres and aighty nine rode off the	Cavanaugh & Burke' attorneys for	inving, beings, in order to remain		
Default having been made, in the	for har attorney of 'copy of the said bill. and	acres and eighty mile rous on the	eaid plaintiff it in Ordered About 101	young, have need of change." He		
conditions of a certain morigage,	in default thereof that the said bill be taken	south end of the north west fraction	, said plaintin, it is ordered that the	might have added that they need out	Columbus' Name for Cuba	Worth' Remembering
					Columbus in 1400 and the	When buying tinned fruit, press the
					Junna to the inland of the name of	bettern of the dia mith the thumb.
Many F Gluandin his mile of the	plaintiff cause this order to be published in	fourth of an arre of land, now used	cause within three months after the	va tille cartigent all.	of Tunn the man of Cuba in honor	portoin of the tin with the machine off.
, mary r. Girardin, nis wile, of the	the Chebes Standard, a newspaper printed,	for allowed and the state of th	date of this order and in anal st	the state story of the same be and a story a state of the	or ough, the son of Ferdinand and ing.	It makes a noise like a machine
Dity of Ann Arbor, Washtenaw Coun-	published and circulating in said county, and	in a ourging ground on the north	appearing that he same his		Derigi BUYELEIKIB. OF Singin A+ 4ha i	CAD the tip is not situation and
the Michigan to Cooper Smothald of	I that such phoneation be commenced which	West corner of said north west trace	LINNCALANCE LING THE CAUSE DIE BUSCUAP		king's request it was later changed	contents are unfit for use
			to plaintin's bill of complaint to be	Even in early times cheese was an		
is recorded in the office of the Regis-	in each week for six weeks in succession, or	Dated August 16, 1926.	11179, and a CODY THEREOI SERVED 1000	IMPOTANT Item of thads in March me		a coulet
tan of Daade in and for the Country	that the said plaintiff cause a copy of this	Lewis Lambert and	the plaintiff's attorneys within twen	PODEAN countries In the mutanest	The second se	Immense Coal Saving
A The second in and for the county	Condent. Contribute Hulbert, at least 20 days	Tut D Lombart Masteranaa	Ity dave after complex on him of	century choose men in the Iniricenth		the mark have been the ILUST that I
or washienaw, State or Michigan, on	before the time prescribed for her appearance.	TAN D. Damuert, Mortgagees,	and the set of the set of the set	and in the late was used by the farm-	The king crahe found of Ton	So vast has been A groboxed in
- THE INCH DRY OF MERCH, 1924 IN LIDER		DOING IKANINDALII,	copy of said oil and notice of this	the in Finland for paying their church	Islands monente from VII VAPENCE	in engine bollers and pound of
161 of Mortgages, on page 432, on	Circuit Juage.	Attorney for Mortgagees. 11-11	lorder, and that in default thereof,	ques. In the Fifteenth century they	toring measure from three to five	the power derived iron times w
which most was there is claimed to	Claramon I. Pray. Clark. 10-28	Business Address: Chelses, Mich.	Isaid bill be taken as confessed by said	IIIAA I AND DANING ALLE	their most tip to Up of their mest	mai today is Dearly Unice
ALLEN WAR ABABA ANA. A CAUTION IA					CIEWS.	great as it was 50 years ago.
han we have a second	A second s	And and and a second			이 가슴 가슴 가슴 가슴 가슴이 있는 것이 나는 방법은 가슴 가슴 것 같아요. 가슴 속 수	
	 Business Address: Wadhams Building, Ann Arbor, Mich. NOTICE OF MORTGAGE SALE Default having been made, in the conditions of a certain mortgage, dated the 7th day of March, 1924, made by William F. Girardin and Mary E. Girardin, his wife, of the City of Ann Arbor, Washtenaw County, Michigan, to George Spathelf, of the same place, which said mortgage is recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds in and for the County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan, on the 12th day of March, 1924 in Liber J61 of Mortgages, on page 432, on 	 Jusiness Address: Wadhams Build- ing, Ann Arbor, Mich. NOTICE OF MORTGAGE SALE Default having been made, in the conditions of a certain morfgage, dated the 7th day of March, 1924, made by William F. Girardin and Mary E. Girardin, his wife, of the City of Ann Arbor, Washtenaw Coun- ty, Michigan, to George Spathelf, of the same place, which said mortgage is recorded in the office of the Regis- ter of Deeds in and for the County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan, on the 12th day of March, 1924 in Liber Tath day of March, 1924 in Liber 	 Business Address: Wadhams Building, Ann Arbor, Mich. NOTICE OF MORTHAGE SALE Default having been made, in the conditions of a certain morfgage, dated the 7th day of March, 1924, made by William F. Girardin and Mary E. Girardin, his wife, of the Offersol by the said default thereof that the said default thereof that the said default. Gertude Hulbert, Marter serving about one the north west fraction al quarter of said section seven. Also and it is further ordered, that the said default thereof that she tause the said bell be taken as conjected in the office of the Register of Deeds in and for the County of Washtenaw State of Michigan, on George Spathelf, of the 12th day of March, 1924 in Liber State of Mortgages, on page 432, on Examined, counterlined and encember de mark and for the said plaintif cause and plaintif cause a convolot for the said derived and converted on the said destination. Seven a convolot the said section seven. Also the said office of the Register of the said charge and the said default thereof the said section seven. Also the said section seven and the said default thereof the said default thereof the said class from the said default. County of the said class from the said default there in one the said default thereof the said class from the said default thereof. The said class from the said class from the said default thereof. The said class from the said class from the said default. Class from the said	 ³Jusiness Address: Wadhams Build that the said defondant. (Fortude Hubert, in orth east quarter and the north in the state of this cause within is cause within is	³ Jusiness Address: Wadhams Building, Ann Arbor, Mich. NOTICE OF MORTGAGE SALE NOTICE OF MORTGAGE SALE NOTICE OF MORTGAGE SALE Notice of the angle state of the angle state of the state of the angle state of the st	Builder Statter and fer hart hart industry in was unable to ind the orth and industry in was unable to ind the state of industry in the description of the control of th

MURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 1926 THE OHELSEA STANDARD SELFRIDGE FIELD WILL GIVE OUR GARDEN FRANCISCO NOBTHEAST LINDON BENEFIT PERFORMANCE Engineering Problem Nerves of Invalids The possibility of a sea-level cam Wm. Goodband was in Detroit one Carl Johnson and daughter, Miss Major T. G. Länphier, Command-Soothed by Pictures is very nice just now and probably will be af Panama was discussed, but decuse day of last week. ing Officer of Selfridge Field, today Goldie, of Detroit, spent the week-end Art is being used successfully in unwise. The sea-level cashal project Mr. and Mrs. Max Kalmbach enterannounced that one of the most speced would have been a narrow channel the treatment of nervous diseases in with Mrs. Mary Willy, tained guests from Augusta and Gull until the frost comes. Any time you would a Philadelphia hospital. Pictures in winding in and out the hills, too ner tacular aerial expositions ever stag-Lake over the week end. Mr. and Mrs. John Kilmer of Chelproper colors, when exhibited to parow for half its length for the largest The Misses Mary, Helen and Eloise ed in the United States will be witsea were callers at the home of Mr. like to see it just come out. tlents, have a soothing effect, it has ships to pass. Currents caused by the Hadley are attending Gregory high nessed at Selfridge Field on Saturand Mrs. C. H. Plowe the other eve-Chagres river and by the flow of school this year. " The roads in this vicinity are bebeen found. Reds and other "hot colday, September 18, for the benefit of returned from Hoboken, N. J., where ors" are not used, since they disturb other streams into the canal would the Army Relief Fund. The exposi-tion will be presented by the First Mrs. Mary Schroeder. have made navigation somewhat dasthe nervous system. In some of the ing put in better condition under the Chelsea Greenhouses more turbulent cases it has been necanous" Pursuit Group, Air Corps, United Richard Jackson of Parma and States Army, for the benefit of the Charles and George Frey of Norvell, widows and orphans of fallen com-visited at the home of Henry Frey supervision of the commissioner, essury to hang the paintings out of Frank Rose. reach of the ustients. PHONE 180-F21 ELVIRA CLARK-VISEL The "Lucky Lyndon Lasses" can-The basic luga is that of the emo-Blood in Cold Climates ting club composed of 8 girls won tion being affected by color, so great The public health service says that first place at the annual Washtenaw ₽**\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$**\$ last week Trained army wizards will twist care is exercised in selecting the right there is no truth in the statement that and whirl their huge mazes of wire, called on Francisco friends Thursday, county fair, The Misses Mary and pictures. persons living in cold climates have Eloise Hadley and Corrine Palmer recanvas, and steel; every trick and "The colors we find most advan-********* ceived first prizes on individual disthicker blood than those living in war tactic known will be demonstrat- days with her father, Charles Daly. en route to Waterloo to spend a few tageous," said a hospital attache, "are plays of one variety. Their exhibit was shown at the Michigan State warm climates. DON'T BE MISLED BY DEALERS WHO SAY WE ed; parachute jumpers will leap from the cool ones. These bring a calming Mrs. Nina Lehman and children dizzy heights' into space, trick flying influence. For this reason landscapes, Fair last week but had not been judg-ARE NOT IN THE WOOL GAME stunts, performed by graduate avia- Mrs. Henry Kalmbach of Sylvan. spent a day last week with Mr. and Good Lumber Wasted seascapes and mountain scenes are ed as yet when their local leader, Mrs. tors, a dummy fort will be bombard-Between the time that a tree preferable. The wave-wash on a New Veva Kalmbach, visited the boys' and The two beginners in school this ed by the group, twenty-five planes. England coast, a sunny pastoral crashes down and the finished prodgirls' club building on the fair We will pay the year are Harry Benter and Wilford uct of manufactured wood is delivwill nose-dive, loop, bank, stall and scene, puffy white clouds astride grounds. spin their machines to demonstrate Sager. ered, two-thirds of the tree is lost mountain peaks, all reveal peace, stillhighest market price Mr. and Mrs. L. K. Hadley tool Mrs. Nina Lehman and children the almost human intelligence of the through waste. dinner with Mr. and Mrs. H. D. Hadness, rest.' and Mrs. Henry Frey made a business modern machine of peace and war. "The Aerial Exposition" according to Major Lanphier, "is an annual for good wool: ey, Friday trip to Chelsea last week. M. J. Titus, Arthur * Brooks and Mr. and Mrs. William Broesamle Thelma Palmer are attending high and Mr. and Mrs. Edward Broesamle event, held each year at some Army of North Francisco were in Chelsea school in Stockbridge. post in the United States. This year Saturday to attend the funeral of Call and see us bepost in the United States. This year Saturday to attend the event is allotted to Selfridge their nephew, Lucien Broesamle, who died following an automobile accident with the aid of its friends in Michi-earlier in the week. Mr. and Mrs. Martin Kirchhoff visfore you sell. ited their parents, Mr. and Mrs. H. D. Sadley, Sunday, Laurence McClear has completed Alber Frank Leach his summer cottage on the shore of Better worthy success. All the proceeds of visitor Saturday. Mrs. John Benter was a Grass Lake Bruin Lake the exposition will go to the Army Several families near here attended Henry and Walter Thelen of Chel-Relief society, the object of which is the Jackson fair-this-week. to collect funds and provide relief in tha Keeler. sea were recent guests of Mrs. Mar-PHONE 303 **PHONE 274** than Evercases of emergency for dependent Mrs. Irwin Kalmbach was a Grass SHARON widows and orphans of the officers ake visitor the other day, visiting and enlisted men of the regular army her sister, Mrs. Harold Clark. of the United States." John Veogeding was a caller in this Mrs. Ruth Plowe and daughter "The Army Relief Society," continvicinity Sunday. Miss Gertrude, were visitors at the ied Major Lanphier, "is to the mili-Mrs. Fred Lehman and son Homer Morris Hammond home, north of Following their traditional policy of contary organization what the Red Cross also Elmer Lehman and family visittown, Saturday. WANTED! s to the Civilian community. It aids stant improvement with no yearly ed the Martin Lehman family at Wilin securing employment, solicits and Chelsea opened the school in the Miss Dorothy Heselschwerdt of models, Dodge Brothers, during the past liamston, Sunday. creates scholarships, and supervises Schenk district last week and Miss. eight months, have vastly bettered their Mrs. Sophia Hall of Grass Lake educational opportunities for orphan spent the past week at the home of Alma Weber began teaching in her motor cars in many vital respects. children. Last year almost \$60,000 her niece, Mrs. F. C. Ellis. home school, north of Francisco. Miss was presented to the Army Relief POULTRY AND VEAL CALVES Mrs. Herman Hertzog of Ann Ar-Indeed, there has never been an equal Irene Young is teaching in the Maute society as a result of the army benebor spent several days of last week district this year after teaching two period in Dodge Brothers history when it show? with her sister, Mrs. Oscar Bahnmilyears in the Freer school, east of so many refinements of a popular and The exposition will be held at Sel-Chelsea. fridge Field. Pilots from all parts of fundamental nature have been made. Milton Hawley, a former resident Austin Easterle of Chelsea was a I will pay the highest market price for your poulthe United States, and ships of every of Sharon, who resides with his caller at the Henry Plowe home Fritype will be used in the program of The public is registering its appreciation daughter in Jackson, had the misfortry and veal calves and call for them at your the exposition. of this progressive industrial service by tune recently to fall , and break Earl Walz marketed fruit and vegelimb. tables in Ann-Arbor,-Friday. purchasing every motor car Dodge NORTH LAKE Daniel Beutler and family enter-Ralph Kalmbach of Jackson Brothers can build—in spite of the fact tained relatives from Jackson last home for the week-end. that Dodge Brothers production, during (Received too late for last week) Mr. and Mrs. Charles Hamiltonthese months, has broken all previous LAWRENCE UMSTEAD School began Tuesday in the North children visited relatives in Grass Lynn Cooper, son of Mr. and Mrs. records by an impressive margin. Purl Cooper, is attending high school ake district. Mrs. Eleanor Shutes Lake Sunday. at Manchester this year





<u>- 98430</u> 2440		Mich9-26-	lar meeting, the Rebekahs will cele- brate the 75th anniversary of the	agrees to keep them separate from	he was constantly on the battlefield;	helf and leaving Octavius the west.	whom he had never spoken and who.		M
		FOR SALE-Two Ford trucks, one	founding of the Rebekah Lodge, with		common soldier; little by little sub-	ern.	perhaps, did not know of his very ex-	world and on its history. Under a Viking named Rollo a party of North-	to
		with steel gravel box, one bus	a program and light refreshments.	numerous cases.	duing all Rome's Gallic foes. He con-	Cleopatra, queen of Egypt, was sus-	istence. It might be a damsel whose	men ravaged France in 912 & D	
			The Chat 'n Seau will be entertain- ed at the home of Mrs. Ray Schroeder	VILLAGE TAXES DUE	quered Gaul, hurled the Germans back over the Rhine and made that	pected of having sided with the con- spirators. Antony resolved to bring	face he had seen at a lattice; whose picture he had chanced to behold; or	plundering Paris and putting the	¥ IVI.
		sky, South Main street, Chelsea.		I will receive the Chelsea village	river a Roman boundary: crossed	her to trial for treason, as Egypt was	perhaps, some woman of whom he had	French king at their mercy. To appeare them, the king gave Rollo-a-	¥∵wl
		9-9tf	Scrub-lunch supper at 6:30. Annual	-taxes, which are now due, at my		practically subject to Rome	merely heard or read.	vast tract, of French land and made	
		FOR SALE-Three-piece living room	business meeting. All members please come.	store every business day until fur-	conquered the country that is now England; then, as Gani again rose in	Cleopatra was one of the rare wom- en who have arisen at various periods	But henceforth she became his guid- ing star, the object of his reverential	him a duke. On this land the relders	
		overstuffed suite, \$100. Can be	The North Sylvan Grange will	A. E. WINANS,	a mighty confederacy of revolution,	in history to overthrow empires, leave	homage; the loved one whose glove,	settled, the name Northmen changing to Norman, and their new dukedom	i se
		seen at Geo. Ward's residence, or address C. Elrod, 115 So. Emerson	meet in the basement of the M. E.	7-22tf Treasurer.	he crushed the uprising and stemmed	behind them a world full of trouble	veil or sleeve he aspired to wear in	taking the title of Normandy, It was	
		St., Detroit9-23	church Friday evening, September 17.		the tide of barbarism which would otherwise have swept over the Alps	and disaster and to wreck the careers of the greatest men. As a girl she had	his helmet; for whose glory he slew	a direct and near descendant of Rollo	
		FOR SALE-Base burner coal stove,	Scrub lunch.	Make Use of Animal	and engulfed Rome	met Caesar, won his love and induced	other knights, redressed wrongs, suc- cored the needy. If he won glory he	whice was described rater to conquer-	
		in good condition. Cheap. Wm.	Joy No Longer Found	Bone in Various Ways		him to reseat her on the throne of	was supposed to lay it all at her feet.	England and change the English lat- guage, law and government.	
		Schatz9-16		The Chinese have added to their in-	palgns which, as "Caesar's Commen-	Egypt, whence a family quarrel had	And usually that was as far as his	For two centuries Great Britala	
		FOR SALE—Canning tomatoes, 75c	in Popping of Corn	dustries by the use they make of bones, allowing very few, if any, an-	tarles," has endured for nearly 2,000 years as the foremost Latin textbook	forced her. She had even, for love of Caesar, poisoned her husband,	acquaintance with her went. Mean- time his neglected wife at home took	was devastated by the Northmen, A.	
		bu, at the house. Phone 162-F4.	such a pass that corn nonving must	imal bones to go to waste. The larg-	for schools and a model of literary		care of his castle, reared his-children-	fred the Great being the only king who scored any permanent success in clear-	
		Walter J. Beutler, 9-16tf	be made easy! Was a time (Oh, hap-	est section of the back leg of the cow	style	She now tried similar tactics on	and submitted tamely to second place	ing the land of them But on Altred's.	
- 44 - 94) 		CIDER-I will make cider every	py days) when the making of this	is used for making mah-jongg tiles, and Chinese workmen, despite their	<u>Crassus died and Pompey and Cae</u> sar quarreled, thus breaking up the	Antony. At first sight of her beauty the man who had come thither as her		death they returned in fresh numbers	*****
		Tuesday until further notice. Bar-	delicacy was considered a pleasure, not a task. And, too, it was before		triumvirate. Pompey's party was in		The folly of the custom went still further. Men took to wearing patches	and soon conquered all England. For	
		rels and kegs for sale. Phone 144- F20. Emanuel Wacker. 9-9tf	the days of corp already shelled; the	maintain that the tile from the na-	power in Rome. To weaken the great	sake he cast away dreams of empire	over their eyes, to maintaining end-	many years they ruled the country. Little by little, as large colones of	
- 147-85-1 - 24-15-			kernels had to be pried off the cob,	tive bone is superior, lasting longer	general who was becoming the peo-	and let his glorious deeds of the past	less silences and to other petty dis-	Northmen invaded and conquered oth-	
		FOR SALE-Fine wool ram; also Ev- ergreen sweet corn. Pat Lingane,	an ur lertaking that made for sore ingers if one did not know (but who	Of the rib bones, only the upper part	ple's_idol, the senate, at Pompey's or- der, deprived Caesar of office, ordering	sink out of memory. In Alexandria the two set up a monarchy of luxury,	comforts in the name of the adored lady of their dreams. These patches,	er lands, settling down in their new	
		phone 180-F5.	didn't)_all the tricks of the trade.	of the front three pairs from the cow	him to give up his command at once	dissipation and extravagance that be-	fits of dumbness, etc., were to endure	possessions; they became merged in the former populations of those could	
		\sim	It was all fun, though. Everybody				until the victim had performed some	tries, lending fresh vigor, energy and	
		PEACHES FOR SALE—Early Craw- fords, early Elbertas and New Pro-	pitched in, and soon that delightful		a treason charge. Caesar had two courses open to him—either to obey		deed he considered worthy his lady's praise.	hardihood to the conquered racely	
		lifics. Grapes will be ready soon.	sound—the banging of imprisoned ker- nels—made sweet music. In a min-	when properly treated, while the re-	meekly and to lose all he had gained,	married Octavia, the sister of his	At the age of twelve a boy of good.	but losing their own Norse identity,	S Wh
		Lots of each. J. H. Boyd, phone	ute or two, although it seemed longer,	mainder are usually cartilaginous, or	or to defy the order and thus render	colleague, Octavius. She was his	family would be sent to the castle of	There thus developed a trace of set- rover blood in nearly every European	fus
		-9-16	one of mother's bowls was filled with	defective in grain. The third-section of the rear bone in the sheep leg is	-himself-liable to death as an enemy	fourth wife. He now divorced her for Cleopatra, thus mortally offending	some famous knight or other noble.	race, leading nations to aggressive	bay
		FOR SALE OR TRADE—Registered	the wondrous stuff. And then, as a special treat, mother	used to make cigarette holders and	his Gallic province from Italy. Should	Octavius. The latter had been busy	There he became a page. Besides learning horsemanship and the use of	conductor co capitor particular	s tha
		and grade rams; also ewes. A. V., Hatt, phone 143-F5. 9-9tf	occasionally_allowed_popped_corn_	pipe stems, and this bone, it is said,	he cross that river under arms it.	making the most of Antony's mad	arms he was supposed to fetch and	trade and to personal prowess. In time Scandinavia lost so many men	
			balls. Oh, what sticky delights!	is the only one from the sheep Thich can be used in the manufacture of	would be an act of open war against	infatuation to forward his own career. Cold, crafty, heartless, he had steadi-	carry for the women of his master's	by those wholesale emigrations that	
7.34		FOR SALE—Barn 32 feet long, 14	"But now one can only sigh and grieve for what has gone. Popping	other things besides fertilizer. Chi-		ly undermined Antony's influence at	family, learn hair-dressing, lute-play- ing, reading, singing and other sup-	there were no longer enough left to	─ {-}H
		Garfield St., Chas. Tisch9-16	corn, we are led to believe, is so hard	nese pipes of this sheep bone are ex-	legion of veterans he crossed the	Rome and had so strengthened him-	posedly gentlemanly arts, including	Eric the Red, a ruddy haired, ruddy	
		FOR SALENew milch cow with	a task that a special apparatus for	tensively used in certain parts of the country.	Rubicon; thus irrevocably committing himself as Pompey's foe. Pompey,	self there that a few years later he was able to declare himself emperor.	heraldry, the rules of etiquette and	faced Scandinavian pirate, discovered	
1.1		calf by her side. William Weber,	the making of it is necessary. We, don't believe it., Not for a minute !		having no army sufficient to cope	under the title of Augustus. Antony	the flowery, high-flown speech of the day. When a little older he was pro-	Greenland late in the Tenth century	
		R. F. D. 4, phone 103-F3. 9-9tf	Manchester Union.	Vast Supply of Food	with him, fled, leaving the field clear	had put an end to republican Rome	moted to the rank of squire and was	and settled there. Then in the year 1000, according to many authorities,	
		FOR SALE- Plums and peaches.			to his victorious rival. Caesar, after	by defeating the conspirators. Octavius reaped the fruits of his	permitted to carry his lord's shield	Eric's son. Leif, sailed on a foraging	
			Used Marionettes as	in Waters of Ocean Besides the fishes familiar to all,	making himself master of the Italian peninsula, returned in triumph to	Annuan Automata takawa	and spare-weapons and to accompany him everywhere as a sort of upper	and exploring expedition, with a crew	
		- 9-16	Measure of Economy	the herring, mackerel, cod, etc., there	Rome, where he was halled as dicta-	Octavius_decided_to_get_rid_of	servant. Later, through some deed of	of thirty-five men. They lost their bearings and sailed westward before	
		FOR SALE- Pure cider vinggar.	From Venice came the word "ma.	are others unknown to our menus,	tor. Pompey raised an army in the East, but was beaten by Caesar (who	Antony forever. To this end he made war on Cleopatra, Antony espoused	prowess or by courage in the field, he	a gale, arriving at last at a wonder	
		Harry Stedman, phone 161-F3.	rionette." Each year, In the glorious	which are nevertheless suitable human	met him with a far smaller force)	her cause, and the two rival powers	qualified for the golden spurs of knighthood, taking the solemn vows	ful country such as they had here	
			days of the Venetian republic, there was celebrated a Feast of the Virgins,	food, says John T. Nichols, curator of fishes of the American Museum of Nat-	and soon afterwards was murdered.	met in a, great sea fight near Actium.	and preparing for the accolade (or.	before seen or heard of. It was North America, they had blundered upon	E WF
196 <u>1</u> 1750	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	WANTED-Housekeeper or man and wife to share furnished home. In-	upon the anniversary of the rescue of	ural History, writing for the Forum,	Pharnaces, Asian king of Pontus, next defied Rome, and Caesar subdued	Here Antony's genius again flashed up. He was rapidly winning the bat-	ceremony of investiture) by fasting	From the masses of wild grapes at m	m mhai
		quire Chas. Hieber, Chelsea, Box	the 12 brides from the pirates of	Even the predacious shark can be util-	him in one brief campaign, sending	tle, when, from sudden caprice. Cleo.	and prayer.	various snots where they landed, my	the
	an a	321	Triest, Tweive girls were chosen, at a kind of beauty contest, loaded with	ized. At present sharks probably take a toll of food from the sea equal or	home this still briefer report of the		In time, of course, knighthood, like other good things, became corrupt.	named the new country Vineland and sailed back to report their discovery.	
		JIRLS WANTED-Apply at Trojan	rich gowns and jewels, and made to	even greater by several times than	victory: "I came, I saw, I con- quered!"	from the scene. Antony, thinking her wounded, forgot all about the battle	Many knights forgot their yows.	Seven vears later & colony of have	
		Laundry. 10-7	play the chief parts in the pageant.	man. If the sharks were gone, man	A later conquest of Spain made	and followed her. Deprived thus of	wrung money from the poor and mal-	Greenlanders came to America and	No.
St.		FLUFF RUGS-We make beautiful	At the conclusion of the holiday they were given their costumes, jeweis, and	would have what the sharks now take from him. The usableness of sharks	Caesar master of nearly all the world.	Its leader, his whole fleet fled, For	treated the helpless. But the true spirit of chivalry never wholly died.	landing, it is said, on the shores of Rhode Island, formed what wif	na' Po
	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	rugs of old Ingrain, Brussels, Car-	a certain anm, of manoy from the nub	has been demonstrated by recent in-	He ruled Rome justly. But ambition wrecked him as it had	a while in subsequent warfare he held his own against Octavius. But the	To it we owe the best of medieval	planned to be a normanent settlemony	ra
T. H	States and a state of the state	pets, Clothing, Sewed Rags. You will like our work and our prices.	lic treasury for their marriage dot.	vestigations. Many of them are per-	many another great man. Having	sun of his success was set. Cleopatra	culture and progress, the upholding of	This-settlement for a time number	S CE
		We furnish borders. Drop a card.	One year an economic administra- tion reduced the number of Marys, as	fectly good to eat. Their oll has va- rious desirable properties, and excel-	conquered the world he longed to be	sent_secret_messages_of_submission	order, religion and the small, sweet courtesies of life. Without it progress	-hut-econ all-trace of 10-000	
	<u> </u>	Pinckney Rug Works, Pinckney,	the brides were called, to three and	lent leather can be made from their.	king. Rome hated the idea of a king. Mark Antony. Caesar's friend, pub-	to Octavius, who replied by telling her that the murder of Antony would be	would have been set back for cen.	ple were probably massacred by In-	
	<u> </u>	Michigan	saved the cost of nine costumes and	hides. The residue may be ground up	licly pressed royal honors on him.	the most acceptable proof of her sur-	turies and women relegated to the	tion 400 moore tonger America was	
Kart	1	OR SALE-Twelve young ewes and	nine marriage portions. The next year, running for re-election, he car-	and used for fertilizer. This much is certain: when once the necessity	The people stood mute. Caesar, quick	render. She accordingly had word sent	rank of mere slaves. Romance, fair play, etiquette, mod-	dentined to the undiscovered of the	
		ram. G. K. Chapman, phone 143- F139-23	ried the lower taxes platform a step	arises, the sea can stay man's hun-	to feel the public pulse, refused the crown.	to Antony that she was dead. Broken-hearted, the lover did not	ern regard for women and the public	the Northmen this country owes a vast debt. For it was due largely if	
	**************************************		further, dispensed with the three girls,	ger for a long time.	A faction rose against him, work-	walt to verify the tale, but fell upon	impulse of charity-all these had their	numera and traditions of late	
		LOST OR STOLEN-Small black and tan female hound, 7 ms. old, ans-	and substituted 12 dolls. These wood- en beauty contest winners came to be		ing secretly for fear of the populace.	his sword, dying for the false woman	While chivairy was perhaps on one	ages that Columbus first concertaints	
		wers to name of Brownie or Puppy.	called Little Marys or marlonettes	Too Elaborate	Its ringleaders, Cassius, Casca, Cim- ber and other demagogues and polit-	whose lures had made him throw away a world. Cleopatra, finding that	rather than an "event." yet a knowl.	idea that there was a continent the lot	
		Reward. Alva Beeman, Waterloo	Contury Managina	The head of the house had tele- phoned that he would bring home a	ical schemers, lured Marcus Brutus,	the cold Octavius' heart could not he			
的的		phone9-16		guest-to, luncheon-a guest whom his	Caesar's best friend, into the con-	won as CResar's and Antony's had	control a run understanding of the	nione implanted in Editoreans	
	1	WANTED TO BUY-Young team.	CIDER MAKING-Beginning Tues.	wife realized he would delight to	spiracy under pretext that national welfare demanded Caesar's death. In	been, and learning that she was to go to Rome as a prisoner, forced a pol-	motives prompting the Crusades and other great adventures which history	by a Norse ancestry that	
		Fred Seitz, phone 193-F39-16	September 21, we will operate our	honor. Preparations were made ac-	the senate, March 15, 44 B. U., the	sonous snake to bite her and diad			▋▌▘▐
		FOR SALE-Dining table, buffet and	notice. Kegs and barrels for sale	Unfortunately, six-year-old Gladys-	conspirators fell upon Caesar and as-	Marc Antony killed himsold in on	NTOT TOP TOPTO TA THA THAN AND	so America, as well as that scause to countries of the earth, has scause to	
		six chairs, and other household ar- ticles. Call phone 227-W. 9-16tf	Schanz & Holmes: nhone 182 9.16tf	came in a trifle late. She swept the	sassinated him. Rome's old-world greatness was due	B. C. at the age of fifty-three, having in that time run the gamut of every	follies and abaurd regulations then	think kindly of the murderous wif	MONATIONIE
		And the second		table with an all-embracing glance. "Hum !!" she muttered audibly, as she	to Caesar more than to any other man.	human experience and achievement.		once a terror to the whole civilise	
		FOR SALE—Registered Shorthorn Durham bull. Phone 152-F4. E. B.	LOST-30x3 1-2 tire and rim, on North Lake road. Finder please	climbed into her chair, "Is this			henefits will always endure.	world.	
E agi		Schenk9-30	leave at Standard office	lunch?"	Use Wisdom in Reproof	ls, or Are, or Will Be		Ben Bern Brit Soan	Hon-
				"Why, of course, it's luncheon, Gladys," said her mother, with a re-	A man takes contradiction and	- One of the real dollable of this all	About Even	Best Way to Cut Scap If a string is put around a bar of manied, the	A
ſ		top, with small diamond. Finder	FOR SALE—Several Black Top rams. Albert Hinderer, phone 147-F22.	preseive gesture,	advice much more easily than people think, only he will not bear it when	mate is, or are, the seven or eight	HTAdaple shiph must be	If a string is put around a the soap at the place a cut is wanted, the soap at the place a cut is wanted, the	han no
		please return to Mrs. H. S. Holmes	.0.20	"Well," she replied, "maybe it is;	violently given even though it be well			ends crossed and hanes	hor ti Hosea
		and receive reward9-16		but it looks exactly like Sunday din-		overcoatDetroit Free Press.	and if they do marry they are not worth anythingWiener Kleines	will cut the bar neatly.	B96VA-
		role sauce Lonivara and Green	FOR SALE-A few Black Top rams, registered and grades. Jas. Struth-	Det."			Witzblatt, Vienna,	A 9-14 9 1. A	assumine .
12		Gage plums. Phone 154-F14. Sam Stadel, Chelsea. 9-16	ers, phone 204-F89-28	Lant on Fullet D. +	Had Economical Eye	Old "Blinds" Mar Windows		Altitude in Arizona Arizona has a wider range of alt inde then western state	
ञ्च ⁻¹ ⁻		eraphilenienen state terreteren state	SPECIAL DOG SALE for one week,	Law on English Dade	Detachable collars were invented in 1825, after a careful housewife had		No Act Not Worthy	Arisona has a wider range of state	Alle Nr.
		FOR SALE-Pick-up box for Ford	beginning September 17th. Bargain	CRD DOW get a separation order on the	cheapend that the collar of a sheet	er "smart" after they are freahly	Kemember this that those to a	tude than any other western	Course
		roadster. Conrad Schanz, phone	prices. Roy C. Ives, phone 102-F5.	1 ETOUNDE OF DAT hitchand's aminism st	becomes added means addult at a	draped and-curtained may perhana	proper dignity and proportion to be	peak, 12,011 feet above the colorado	10.600 (
		D*QU		her children instead of only to herself.	i shirt itself.	need only new, attractive "blinds" to achieve real distinctiveness.	observed in the performance of every	and the lowest is on the chill 10? river, where the elevation is but 10?	🚹 , d 📕
				and the second	y	and and and and a second se	murcus Aurelius	feet.	
					開始時間後後他の時間時間で、1995年間の時間であった。				
				भाषा स्थिति स स्थिति स्थिति			New Martin Control of the Control of		
					•				
					•				
			8 1						
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						×	
		•							